A Walking Tour of Borden, Indiana
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9. old Borden Institute dormitory 3
10. Borden Institute T S i s 2evsee BORDEN, IND.

11. Borden schools

12. old Borden town cemetery .

13. Miller Hotel 1907

14. William Borden mansion built in 1885

15. Borden Museum, original John and Lydia Borden home and
tavern/inn

16. location of W.W. Borden’s large gasoline engine and dynamo
for making electricity to light the college and all his buildings

17. original town square; location of the first grade school in
Borden; at one time there was a tall windmill located here

18. Baptist Church

19. Walnut Hill Cemetery

20. Telephone exchange

21. Old Borden fire department

22. old Borden Cabinet Factory; Kimball office Furniture
Company

23. Borden school’s ball fields

24. Borden Community Park

25. Borden Community Church - dedicated 27 November 1966

26. First Christian Church

27. Current Borden post office

28. Masonic Lodge

Miller Hotel 1974
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Schools

The first school in New Providence was built in 1818 on the public
square. It was triangle in shape with a fireplace in the middle. It
was replaced 9 years later on the same site. In the early days,
there were 8 one room school houses around the township.

William W. Borden (1823-1906) was a geologist and worked for
the state when Marshall Field of Chicago hired him and his broth- |
er John (1825-1918) to do work in some Colorado silver mines.
After becoming quite wealthy they returned to New Providence.
William wanted to help the community and decided to build a
school for higher education.

Toet. W W e

.z»Eay, The Borden Institute
5 > was founded in the spring of 1884 by
2 ~: William. It was located on the property
48 of the current schools. It was a normal
¥ school for school teachers and a busi-
ness college. There was a focus on
scientific study which many in the
§ community did not like. Both young
4 men and women could attend. The
school had a greenhouse and its own
electrical plant. It closed in 1906 when
Prof. Borden died.

After that a 3-year high school had
been located in various building until
1911 when the old Borden Institute
building became the high school. In
1929 the building and ten acres of land were given to Wood Township by William’s
widow Emma Borden Robb. It was then named William W. Borden High School.
The high school was in this building until 1957 when a new high school was
opened. The Borden Institute building was razed in November 1983.

Borden High School basketball team was originally called Borden Berries in honor
of being the nation’s strawberry capital in the early 1900s. The name was changed
to Braves in 1967.

Borden Museum
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Transportation

In the early days, a dirt road passed through New Providence which connected
New Albany and Salem.

The Jeffersonville, New Albany and Crawfordsville Turnpike was organized in
1832. This is the current Highway 60. A stage coach line was formed to travel
between New Albany and Orleans on the turnpike. New Providence became a
good half way stopping point for travelers but the road was too rough. In 1835 the
Salem and Ohio Turnpike Company was organized and built a new road.

In 1847 the New Albany & Salem Railroad was organized and the tracks were laid
down over the turnpike. The railroad became the primary way of transporting
crops and merchandise in and out of the area. Later if became the Louisville, New
Albany & Chicago Railroad and also the Monon Railroad. The train depot was
taken down in 1962.

Early Industries In and Around Borden

George Wood had the first grist mill built in 1808.
Henry Dow built the first saw mill in the township in 1820.

An ancient salt well is located 4 miles
west of Borden in a narrow valley near H Borden Cabinet Company 1952
the Fordyce Branch Creek. It is not _~

known if white man followed animal
trails to the salt lick or if they were told
by Indians. When word spread of the
salt spring, people traveled from as far
as Vincennes to extract the salt.
People would camp by the spring and
boil the water to get at the salt.

The glass sand industry put New
Providence on the map. The sea sand
in located on the hills west of town. It
was mined and washed. It was brought
to the train by wagon where it was
taken to the glass factory in New Albany which opened in 1865.

Timber was a major industry around 1900. Most of the timber on both sides of the
. valley was cleared.

John Borden, Sr. built his original farm house in 1819 in the NW
corner of Main & Market Streets. In 1822 he opened a tavern/inn in
this building. Its location made it a popular stopping point for travel-
ers. Lydia Borden kept the inn open for 30 years after her hus-
band’s death. Their son William traveled the world and began
collecting items related to geology. He wanted a place to display
his vast collection of fossils, rocks, minerals, books and other curi-
osities. He built the Borden Museum on the site of his childhood
home in front of the inn which became part of the museum.

Upon William Borden’s death in 1906 the museum and contents
were gifted to “my fellow citizens, forever.” But what happened to
collection was quite different. His widow Emma Borden Robb
donated and sold most of the contents of the museum. She gave
the building to Wood Township in 1929. The building became a
place for community groups to meet. It was renovated in 1990.

Strawberries took over as a major industry

| after the timber ran out. Benjamin Hanka
started the strawberries near St. John’s
Church. The strawberry fields quickly spread
all over the hillsides. Many other fruits were

| grown in the area. The large fruit industry
supported a fruit crate manufacturing facility

. started by G. W. Martin about 1879.

Borden Cabinet Company opened in 1919. It
was bought by Kimball in 1952. The plant
burned to the ground in 1962 and rebuilt in
the same location along Highway 60. Office
furniture was the main items manufactured
there.




